

AMANDA SLAY

INTERIOR DESIGNER

WADDELL, ARIZONA

PH: 513.316.4171

E: AMANDA_SLAY@YAHOO.COM

Professional Profile

An experienced designer with extensive knowledge of hard finishes. Seven years of experience in the kitchen & bath design industry with top design firms & retail showrooms. Seeking a position that will allow me to use my creative eye and provide product knowledge to my clientele.

Education

Associates of Interior Design
2008-2011
The Art Institute
Cincinnati, Ohio

Related Skills

Sales/ Customer Service
Communication
Project Management- 7 years
Kitchen & Bath Design- 7 years
Space Planning
Technical Drawing

Professional References

Maggie Poetz
Owner/ Interior Designer:
Maggie's Boutique Interiors
PH: 561.346.7234

Bob Schoen
Owner: Florida Bath & Surfaces
PH: 850.259.0777

Kathryn Jepsky
Designer:
Florida Bath & Surfaces
PH: 850.974.1678

Work Experience

July 2018- May 2019: Miramar Beach, Florida
Design
Commercial: Worked with owner of new interior design firm in all aspects of opening new location. Worked directly with contractors on building remodel. Made all finish selections, helped in all merchandise selection. Installed all merchandise for grand opening. Photos available upon request

November 2013- July 2018: Santa Rosa, Florida
Sales/ Design
Florida Bath & Surfaces: Retail tile showroom, cabinet department, plumbing fixtures, 10,000 Sft. slab gallery and fabrication shop.
Worked with builders, contractors and homeowners on countless multi-million dollar projects. All hard finish selection/ design. Managed and scheduled installs on our portion of all projects from start to finish. Provided estimates and schematic drawings of all material to be installed. Made frequent job site visits through duration of project on all materials listed. Provided design and daily support to our off site sales staff.

July 2018- May 2019: Miramar Beach, Florida
Design

June 2017- November 2018: Destin, Florida
Freelance Private Residence: Project manager & designer on complete remodel. Designed kitchen & bath. Chose all hard finishes & soft furnishings. Photos available upon request.

November 2012- October 2013: Sharonville, Ohio
Sales/ Design
The Tile Shop: Worked with homeowner's on flooring selection, bathroom design and countertop selection.